Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Goloubow, Ron [Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 11:22 AM

To: RBOND@BONDCOMPANIES.COM

Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Pardini, Chuck
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO148

Jerry — Thanks for completing your review. Rob will send you the List of Landowners Form and we will let you know if
we have comments to the draft or any “other interested” parties to include on the distribution.

Ron.

| Principal Geologist |

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, Suite 700 | Emeryville, CA 94608
T. 510.596.9550 | M. 510.501-1789 | F. 510.652.2246

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 11:04 AM

To: RBOND@BONDCOMPANIES.COM

Cc: LGRIFFIN@OAKLANDNET.COM; JLANE@BONDCOMPANIES.COM; Goloubow, Ron; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health;
Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO148

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000148.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.



